

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Joint Resolution**

Received: 02/17/99

Received By: dykmapj

Wanted: Today

Identical to LRB:

For: Johnnie Morris-Tatum (608) 266-3756

By/Representing:

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: dykmapj

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Legislature - miscellaneous res.**

Extra Copies:

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

**Topic:**

Dakar region in Senegal a sister state

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1			hhagen 02/17/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/17/99		
/2	dykmapj 02/18/99	jgeller 02/18/99	martykr 02/19/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/19/99		
/3	dykmapj 03/2/99	jgeller 03/2/99	martykr 03/2/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 03/2/99	lrb_docadmin 03/3/99	

FE Sent For:

<END>

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Joint Resolution**

Received: **02/17/99**

Received By: **dykmapj**

Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Johnnie Morris-Tatum (608) 266-3756**

By/Representing:

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **dykmapj**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Legislature - miscellaneous res.**

Extra Copies:

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

**Topic:**

Dakar region in Senegal a sister state

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1			hhagen 02/17/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/17/99		
/2	dykmapj 02/18/99	jgeller 02/18/99	martykr 02/19/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/19/99		
/3	dykmapj 03/2/99	jgeller 03/2/99	martykr 03/2/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 03/2/99		

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Joint Resolution

Received: 02/17/99

Received By: dykmapj

Wanted: Today

Identical to LRB:

For: Johnnie Morris-Tatum (608) 266-3756

By/Representing:

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: dykmapj

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Legislature - miscellaneous res.

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Dakar region in Senegal a sister state

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1			hhagen 02/17/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/17/99		
/2	dykmapj 02/18/99	jgeller 02/18/99	martykr 02/19/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/19/99		

13 3/2 jg  
 Jm 3/2  
 J 3/2  
 Jm 3/2

FE Sent For:

<END>

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Joint Resolution**

Received: **02/17/99**

Received By: **dykmapj**

Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Johnnie Morris-Tatum (608) 266-3756**

By/Representing:

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **dykmapj**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Legislature - miscellaneous res.**

Extra Copies:

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

**Topic:**

Dakar region in Senegal a sister state

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1		<i>12 3/18 jlg</i>	hhagen 02/17/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/17/99		

FE Sent For:

*km 2/18*      *JH 2/19*  
*km 1/9*

<END>

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

Bill AJR

Received: 02/16/99

Received By: kuesejt

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Johnnie Morris-Tatum (608) 266-3756

By/Representing: George Salter

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: dykmapj

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Legislature - miscellaneous res.

Extra Copies:

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

**Topic:**

Sister state relationshi[p with Dakar region of Senegal

**Instructions:**

Per 1997 AJR 19 & AA1

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	rmarchan 02/17/99 dykmapj	1 3/17 jlg	2/17	2/17			

FE Sent For:

<END>



**1997-1998 LEGISLATURE**

**CORRECTIONS IN:**

**1997 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION 19**

Prepared by the Legislative Reference Bureau  
(February 19, 1997)

1. Page 1, line 13: delete the colon.

97-1189/lccc-1  
KMG:ch

---

Minor clerical corrections in legislation are authorized under s. 35.17, stats.; Senate Rule 31, Assembly Rule 37 and Joint Rule 56.

1999-2000

20571L  
-2248/H  
LRB-1189/T  
S:kaf:km  
RVD:jlq

1997 - 1998 LEGISLATURE

1999

~~1997 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION 19~~

SOUND

February 3, 1997 - Introduced by Representatives MORRIS-TAPUM, TURNER, COGGS, BOCK, RILEY, BALDWIN and L. YOUNG. Referred to Committee on Government Operations.

Dakar

1 **Relating to:** establishing a sister-state relationship with the Cap Vert Region of  
2 Senegal.

3 Whereas, African American residents of Wisconsin are developing trade,  
4 commerce and cultural ties with the Senegalese people; and

5 Whereas, Goree Island, which is located in the Cap Vert Region of Senegal, was  
6 the debarkation point for African slaves bound for American shores, which makes it  
7 extremely likely that there are African Americans currently residing in Wisconsin  
8 who are descendants of people from that region; and

Dakar

9 Whereas, a sister-state relationship would benefit both Wisconsin and the Cap  
10 Vert Region of Senegal by facilitating an exchange of information and ideas, by  
11 promoting travel between the 2 regions and by increasing the number of exchange  
12 programs between them; now, therefore, be it<sup>✓</sup>

W

13 **Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That** the members of  
14 the Wisconsin legislature encourage this state's executive branch to establish a  
15 sister-state relationship between Wisconsin and the Cap Vert Region of Senegal.

(END)

Dakar



**SUBMITTAL  
FORM**

**LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU  
Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561  
5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street**

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and **sign** on the appropriate line(s) below.

**Date:** 2/17/99

**To:** Representative Morris-Tatum

**Relating to LRB drafting number:** LRB-2257

**Topic**

Dakar region in Senegal a sister state

**Subject(s)**

Legislature - miscellaneous res.

1. **JACKET** the draft for introduction \_\_\_\_\_

in the **Senate** \_\_\_\_ or the **Assembly** \_\_\_\_ (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the drafting request is entered in the LRB's drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. **REDRAFT.** See the changes indicated or attached

*Johannis Morris-Tatum*

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain **FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW**, prior to introduction \_\_\_\_\_

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Attorney Peter J. Dykman, Deputy Chief  
Telephone: (608) 266-7098



SOON

1999 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Inserts  
B then A

*[Handwritten signature]*

1 **Relating to:** establishing a sister-state relationship with the Dakar Region of  
2 Senegal.

3 Whereas, African American residents of Wisconsin are developing trade,  
4 commerce and cultural ties with the Senegalese people; and

5 Whereas, Goree Island, which is located in the Dakar Region of Senegal, was  
6 the debarkation point for African slaves bound for American shores, which makes it  
7 extremely likely that there are African Americans currently residing in Wisconsin  
8 who are descendants of people from that region; and

9 Whereas, a sister-state relationship would benefit both Wisconsin and the  
10 Dakar Region of Senegal by facilitating an exchange of information and ideas, by  
11 promoting travel between the 2 regions and by increasing the number of exchange  
12 programs between them; now, therefore, be it





State of Wisconsin  
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-22572

PJD:jlg:km

3  
*redraft*

1999 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION *mm*

*ch*  
*P2*  
*luz 5 + 6*

1 **Relating to:** establishing a sister-state relationship with the Dakar Region of  
2 Senegal.

3 Whereas, the continent of Africa has been recognized as an economic and  
4 educational development opportunity for export expansion for the State of Wisconsin  
5 and the nation; and

6 Whereas, according to a report of the Governor's Wisconsin International Trade  
7 Council Taskforce on How to Create a Global Generation in Wisconsin, the increase  
8 of the number of sister-city and sister-state partnerships is integral to Wisconsin  
9 in meeting the national average of formal sister-state relationships. To achieve our  
10 potential from this type of educational, economic and cultural experience, Wisconsin  
11 would need to partner with 11 more international jurisdictions; and

12 Whereas, African American residents of Wisconsin are developing trade,  
13 commerce and cultural ties with the Senegalese people; and

14 Whereas, Goree Island, which is located in the Dakar Region of Senegal, was  
15 the debarkation point for African slaves bound for American shores, which makes it

1 extremely likely that there are African Americans currently residing in Wisconsin  
2 who are descendants of people from that region; and

3 Whereas, a sister-state relationship would benefit both Wisconsin and the  
4 Dakar Region of Senegal by facilitating an exchange of information and ideas, by  
5 promoting travel between the 2 regions and by increasing ~~educational~~ <sup>the number of</sup> exchange  
6 Trade, Economic Development and programs between them; now, therefore, be it

WFO - th  
text is  
in elect  
copy b  
should  
deleted.

7 **Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That** the members of the  
8 Wisconsin legislature encourage this state's executive branch to establish a  
9 sister-state relationship between Wisconsin and the Dakar Region of Senegal.

10 (END)

4

Whereas, ~~The~~ continent of Africa has been recognized as an economic and educational development opportunity for export expansion ~~for~~ the State of Wisconsin and the nation; and

B

4

Whereas, according to a report of the Governor's Wisconsin International Trade Council Taskforce on How to Create a Global Generation in Wisconsin, the increase of the number of sister-city and sister-state partnerships is integral to Wisconsin in meeting the national average of formal sister ~~state~~ relationships. To achieve our potential from this type of educational, economic and cultural experience, ~~we~~ <sup>Wisconsin</sup> would need to partner with 11 more international jurisdictions; ~~now therefore, be it~~ *and*

A

*INSENT  
C  
REST*

~~Resolved by the Assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the Wisconsin legislature encourage this executive branch to establish a sister-state relationship between Wisconsin and the Dakar Region of Senegal.~~

**SUBMITTAL  
FORM**

**LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU  
Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561  
5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street**

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

**Date:** 2/19/99

**To:** Representative Morris-Tatum

**Relating to LRB drafting number:** LRB-2257

**Topic**

Dakar region in Senegal a sister state

**Subject(s)**

Legislature - miscellaneous res.

1. **JACKET** the draft for introduction \_\_\_\_\_

in the **Senate** \_\_\_\_ or the **Assembly** \_\_\_\_ (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the drafting request is entered in the LRB's drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. **REDRAFT.** See the changes indicated or attached Johannie Morris-Tatum.

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain **FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW**, prior to introduction \_\_\_\_\_.

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Attorney Peter J. Dykman, Deputy Chief  
Telephone: (608) 266-7098

**SUBMITTAL  
FORM**

**LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU  
Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561  
5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street**

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

**Date:** 3/2/99

**To:** Representative Morris-Tatum

**Relating to LRB drafting number:** LRB-2257

**Topic**

Dakar region in Senegal a sister state

**Subject(s)**

Legislature - miscellaneous res.

1. **JACKET** the draft for introduction \_\_\_\_\_

*Johnnie Morris-Tatum*

in the **Senate** \_\_\_\_ or the **Assembly** \_\_\_\_ (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the drafting request is entered in the LRB's drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. **REDRAFT.** See the changes indicated or attached \_\_\_\_\_.

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain **FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW**, prior to introduction \_\_\_\_\_.

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Attorney Peter J. Dykman, Deputy Chief  
Telephone: (608) 266-7098